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May 23,2023 

77 Bridge St 

Bluffton, SC 29910 
 
  
Subject: Tree inspection and analysis 
  
This report represents the results of the tree inspection performed at, 77 Bridge Street, Bluffton SC  

29910. International Society of Arboriculture Certified Arborist, William Bedingfield, surveyed proposed work  
site. 
  
 
Assigned scope of work: 
Identify trees that are likely to survive future construction efforts.  
  
 
Location and identification of trees assessed: 
All trees are located left side home and left rear of home. 
20” DBH Laurel Oak Quercus laurifolia 
16” DBH Laurel Oak Quercus laurifolia 
12” DBH Laurel Oak Quercus laurifolia 
14” DBH Laurel Oak Quercus laurifolia 
16” DBH Laurel Oak Quercus laurifolia 
20” DBH Laurel Oak Quercus laurifolia 
22” DBH Laurel Oak Quercus laurifolia 
16” DBH Laurel Oak Quercus laurifolia 
17” DBH Laurel Oak Quercus laurifolia 
20” DBH Water Oak Quercus nigra 
16” DBH Laurel Oak Quercus laurifolia 
16” DBH Water Oak Quercus nigra 
 

Level of inspection: 

Level 1; limited visual inspection 
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Targets and consequences of failure: 

Single family residential structure; secondary overhead powerlines, outbuildings, ingress / egress for 

Adjacent SFR structures. 

Site factors considered: 

The trees are unlikely to survive construction. There is not enough space on the lot to build a new home without 

Removing existing trees. The trees on the property have matured after the home was built and nearly every tree 

On the property has critical root zone within the foundation area of the existing home.  

Risk assessment and conclusion: 

The trees should be removed and mitigated if the owner decides to redevelop the parcel. Mitigation trees will have  

Far less mortality and the future structures will not have to be designed around existing trees. It is highly unlikely any  

Of the mature Water and Laurel Oaks will survive construction efforts and will pose complications and issues for the  

Owners after construction. 

 

Sincerely, 

William Bedingfield 

ISA Certified Arborist SO-10152A 
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